



Your ref: PAE-128548741
Our ref: DOC26/397273

Rasmus Altenkamp
Environmental Assessment Officer
Industry Assessments
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

By email: rasmus.altenkamp@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Dear Rasmus,

Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Air Liquide CO2 Processing Plant, Bomaderry (SSD-80824235) (Shoalhaven City)

Thank you for the opportunity for Conservation Programs, Heritage and Regulation (CPHR) to provide comment on the proposed Air Liquide CO2 Processing Plant at Bomaderry (SSD-80824235). The proposed development involves the construction of a liquid Carbon Dioxide processing plant with a pipeline to connect existing facilities to the west of the site.

We have reviewed the Biodiversity Development Assessment Report (BDAR) (Ecological Strategies, April 2026) and raise no major concern with the proposal. We suggest the implementation of conditions of consent on any forthcoming approval which reflect the offset requirement and recommendations of the BDAR, including Mitigation Measures described in Table 7.1.

If you have any further questions about this issue, please contact the Illawarra Planning team at rog.illawarra@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Tyrie Starrs
Senior Manager
Conservation Planning and Assessments South
Conservation Programs, Heritage & Regulation
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water

21 July 2026